
DRAFT 
 

City of Newport Beach 
Coastal/Bay Water Quality Citizens Advisory Committee Minutes 

Date:   September 9, 2010 
Time: 3:00 p.m. 
Location: Fire Conference Room 

 
1. Welcome/Self Introductions 

Committee Members present: 
Chairwoman/Council Member Nancy Gardner 
Council Member Ed Selich 
Dennis Baker 
George Drayton 
Tom Houston 
Roberta Jorgensen 
Janet Rappaport 
Randy Seton 
 
Guests present: 
Ana Rothwell, Leaders of Environmental Action Films (L.E.A.F.) 
Jack and Nancy Skinner, SPON 
Derek Sabori, Volcom 
 
Staff present: 
John Kappeler, Code and Water Quality Division Manager 
Shane Burckle, Water Conservation Coordinator 
Bob Stein, Assistant City Engineer 
Shirley Oborny, Administrative Assistant 
 

2. Approval of Previous Meeting’s  
No minutes were presented for approval. 
 

3. Old Business 
(a) Bay and Ocean Bacteriological Test Results 
John Kappeler reviewed the latest bacti reports.   
 

4. New Business 
(a) Water Quality/Conservation Resident Survey 
Mr. Burckle distributed the survey that would be distributed to the community with 
the next City Manager’s Newsletter.  He said the City would receive credit from the 
Conservation Council for its public outreach requirement.  The survey would also be 
available online.  He asked for the committee’s input.   
 
Chairwoman Gardner asked what the basis was for the questions.  Mr. Burckle said it 
generally came from feedback he’s already getting from residents and evidence 
we see from citations and working out in the field doing code enforcement. Portions 
have also been taken from the OC Watersheds’ public outreach component. 
 



DRAFT 
 

Chairwoman Gardner suggested another survey be done at a later date to gauge 
how well the message is getting out. 
 
Mr. Houston inquired about included desalination questions.  Mr. Burckle said at this 
time he’s not comfortable with broaching that subject yet. 
 
Chairwoman Gardner said the more philosophical questions might not be the most 
beneficial types of questions. 
 
Ms. Jorgensen suggested having a short introduction about the survey included at 
the top of the survey, in addition to the intro that would be provided in the City 
Manager’s Newsletter. 
 
Ms. Skinner suggested having the survey divided into inside water use vs. outside 
water use so it’s easier to understand.  She also thought it would be helpful to ask a 
question about whether the survey taker thinks saving water allows for more urban 
sprawl.   
 
Chairwoman Gardner suggested the committee email suggestions about the survey 
to Mr. Burckle.  She also thinks it would be helpful for this committee to review the 
water aspect of the Banning Ranch EIR. 
 
(b) Leaders of Environmental Action Films – Project LEAF 
Ms. Rothwell introduced Mr. Sabori from Volcom.  He said Volcom is a lifestyle brand 
that caters to the surf, snow and skateboarding market.  His company partnered 
with LEAF last year.  Ms. Rothwell talked about LEAF’s mission (see attached 
information).  She said a lot of focus lately has been on water issues.  In working with 
the youth, she found their presentations about water to be very factual, 
comprehensive and articulate.  Her goal in working with leaders of cities, universities, 
etc. is to empower youth, educate them and give them the platform to help them 
make a difference in our communities.  She gave a Powerpoint presentation 
(attached). 
 

Chairwoman Gardner asked what kind of City employee time would be required in 
the event if the City would like to sponsor the program.  Ms. Rothwell said it’s just the 
opposite.  Her job is to help Mr. Burckle and the City through its public relations 
maximize the benefits by having the youth focus on the PSAs that are important to 
Newport Beach. 
 

Mr. Houston asked if the City has any budget to help.  Mr. Burckle said there is some 
money in the water conservation fund.   
 

In response to Ms. Jorgensen, Ms. Rothwell said the City previously sponsored the 
program with $2,500.  At this time, she’s proposing it go statewide and with their 
partners, nationally and globally. 
 



DRAFT 
 

Mr. Baker moved to ask the City Council to sponsor the program with the condition 
that the City directs the input of the message and has rights to run the PSA on NBTV.  
Ms. Jorgensen seconded the motion.  The motion was approved. 
 

(c) Proposition 84 Grant 
Mr. Stein gave a Powerpoint Presentation (attached).  He said the City was 
awarded $2.5 million under Proposition 84 to look at the different elements that may 
be impacting the marine life area.  He and staff have put together a practical type 
program to move forward with some of the successful programs staff has worked on 
in the past and extend the program into a more global reach.  He wants to run it by 
the committee to see if they agree or not as to whether their program makes sense 
(see attached list of programs).  Chairwoman Gardner mentioned that the City 
Council would be voting to accept the grant funds at its next meeting on 
September 14, 2010. 
 

5. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items 
Mr. Skinner said the biofilm study is receiving a lot of attention.  There are two 
microbiologists that are interested in working with the City and doing further studies.   
 
Continuing, he said a source management plan report is being released next month 
that will pinpoint five or six locations in Newport Bay that the Regional Board and the 
County both feel have had improvement in the water quality.  These lists have been 
provided to Mr. Kappeler.  The report will say that Newport Bay is pretty clean and it 
stays that way by doing best management practices, not a big diversion.   
 

6. Topics for Future Agendas 
(a) Update on the Integrated Watershed Planning Efforts 
(b) Bacteriological Dry-Weather Runoff Gutter Study (Phase III) 
(c) NBTV – Waterwise 
(d) OCTA Measure M 
(e) Coastal Dolphin Research Program 
(f) Regional General Dredging Permit (RGP) 
(g) 2010 Urban Water Management Plan 
 
Chairwoman Gardner asked for an update on the testing that Larry Honeybourne 
spoke to the committee about at a previous meeting.  Mr. Kappeler said he’d 
include as part of that agenda item an update to the Rapid Indicator testing. 
 
Mr. Drayton asked to have updates on the copper boat paint issue. 
 

7. Set Next Meeting Date 
The next meeting was set for October 14, 2010. 
 

8. Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:43 p.m. 


















